I.ramirez@iuoe70.org

From: Bureau of Mediation Services via Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 12:40 PM

To: l.ramirez@iuoe70.0rg

Subject: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate

[x] % Notice of Desire to Negotiate

Sector: Public

Name of Employer: Long Prairie/Grey Eagle ISD 2753 Custodian

Address: 205 2nd Street South, Long Prairie, MN, 56347

Name of Employer Daniel Ludvigson

Representative or

Counsel:

Address: 205 2nd Street South, Long Prairie, MN, 56347

Phone Number: (320) 732-4646

Email: DLUDVIGSON@LPGE.K12.MN.US

Address: égﬁOCOUNTY ROAD D EAST, WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN,

Name of Union

Representative or JESSICA BLACK

Counsel:

Address: 2722 COUNTY ROAD D EAST, WHTIE BEAR LAKE, MN,
55110

Phone Number: (651) 289-2971

Email: j-black@iuoe70.0rg

Type of Employer: School District



Bargaining Unit Type: School Custodian / Maintenance

Status of Employees
Involved? (Minn. Stat. Other Than Essential
179A.03, subd. 7):

Number of Employeesin 9
Unit:

Expiration Date of Current 06/30/2025
Contract:

Date Petitioner Will Send

Copy to Other Party(s): 05 11-2025

Name of Person Filing this

e LISA RAMIREZ
Notice:

E-Mail Address of Person

Filing this Notice: l.ramirez@iuoe70.org

Signature: ‘ B
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